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PER CURI AM *

Pedro Sergi o Desantiago appeals his guilty-plea convictions
and sentences for possession with intent to distribute and
distribution of cocaine in violation of 21 U S.C. 8§ 841(a) and (b)
and possession of a firearm during a drug trafficking crinme in
violation of 18 U. S.C. 8§ 924(c)(1)(A). Desantiago argues that his
trial counsel rendered ineffective assistance because he | abored
under a conflict of interest. He also argues that his guilty plea

was i nvoluntarily and unknow ngly entered and that his sentence for

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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the drug-related conviction violated United States v. Booker, 125

S. . 738 (2005).
Desanti ago has not sufficiently alleged that any conflict of
interest | abored under by trial counsel adversely effected trial

counsel s representation of him See United States v. Infante, 404

F.3d 376, 390-92 (5th G r. 2005). Mor eover, our review of the
record indicates that, even if any conflict of interest did
adversely effect trial counsel’s representation of Desantiago,
Desanti ago val idly wai ved hi s right to conflict-free

representation. See United States v. Newell, 315 F. 3d 510,

519-20 (5th Gir. 2002).

Qur review of the record also indicates that Desantiago’s

guilty plea was knowi ngly and voluntarily entered. See United

States v. Cervantes, 132 F.3d 1106, 1110 (5th Gr. 1998). The

district court explained the nature of the charges to Desanti ago
and the applicable m ni num and maxi nrum puni shnents that he could

recei ve for the charged offenses. See Bonvillain v. Blackburn, 780

F.2d 1248, 1250-51 (5th Cr. 1986). Moreover, Desanti ago confirned
that the factual resune for his plea agreenent was true and
correct. The fact that trial counsel nmay not have explained the
presentence report to Desantiago did not effect the voluntariness
of his plea as the alleged failure to explain the presentence
report took place after his plea was entered. Likew se, Desanti ago
does not explain why his all eged unconstitutional sentence rendered

his guilty plea involuntary.
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Finally, Desantiago argues that his sentence viol at ed Booker
because it was enhanced based upon drug anounts that were neither
proven to a jury or admtted by him The appeal waiver in
Desanti ago’ s pl ea agreenent, to which he agreed before the Suprene
Court deci ded Booker, waived his right to appeal his conviction and
sentence unless his sentence exceeded the statutory nmaxinmm
puni shnment, there was an upward departure fromthe gui del i nes range
deened applicable by the district court, there was an arithnetic
error at sentencing, or counsel rendered ineffective assistance.
Desantiago’s challenge to his sentence under Booker was not

preserved by the appeal waiver | anguage. See United States v.

Cort ez, F.3d ___, No. 04-10152, 2005 W. 1404944 (5th Gir. June

16, 2005); United States v. MKinney, 406 F.3d 744, 746-47 (5th

Cir. 2005). Desantiago’ s convictions and sentences are AFFI RVED



